
From: Natalie Savigny
To:
Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request
Date: Wednesday, 3 June 2020 10:03:00 a.m.

Dear 
 
I am writing in response to your Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) request for a copy
of the section 32 report/s that address the introduction of the Inner City Residential Zone and the General Residential 2 Zone.
 
The s32 reports are on the web and can be found here:
 
https://2gp.dunedin.govt.nz/2gp/documents/Section32_Reports/s32%20Introduction%20to%20Section%2032%20Reports.pdf
 
The s42 report can be found here:
 
https://2gp.dunedin.govt.nz/2gp/documents/hearings/residential/2GP%20Hearings%20-%20Residential%20-
%20Section%2042A%20Report.pdf
 
And the decision report can be found here:
 
https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/__data/assets/pdf_file/0006/716496/Introductory-page-to-Decision-Reports.pdf
 
Kind regards
 
Natalie Savigny
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER

P  03 477 4000  |  E natalie.savigny@dcc.govt.nz 
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
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